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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:54 AM
To: 'Pruna, Basia (DPM)'

Subject: RE: FEIN # 26-3519562
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Thank you for your email.
We are forwarding your email to the proper section so that this can be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Pruna, Basia (DPM) [mailto:BPruna@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEIN # 26-3519562

Good Afternoon if you would be kind enough to add the FEIN number to my account | would greatly appreciate it. The #
is 26-3519562

Thanks in advance for your assistance
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